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 March 25, 2024 
 

Jared Schippers, PE 
jared@albertsonengineering.com 
Albertson Engineering Inc. 
3202 West Main Street, Suite C 
Rapid City SD 57702 

 
RE: Whitewood Creek Restoration, Deadwood SD 
 Sites 1C, 2A, 2B, 3A, & 3B 

Cost Proposal #09 – Phase 1C Additional Electric Work   
  

Dear Jared, 
 
We are pleased to provide you with the following cost proposal for cost associated with changes to 
the layout of the electrical trench in Phase 1C.  These changes were discussed during the March 
20, 2024 progress meeting.  The scope of the changes are as follows: 
 

 Electrical Changes: 
o Add 6” Conduit into switching module before continuing onto end cap location 

using 45 degree fiberglass sweeps. 
o Adding 3” Conduits into Midco pedestal 6 feet away from the BHE switching 

module location 
o Adding 3” Conduits into BluePeak pedestal at a to be determined location.  

 Eliminate the 20’x20’ concrete transformer pad.  
 

Additional Cost of Electrical Changes: $10,611.00 
Deduct for 20’x20’ Transformer Pad:  ($7,009.50) 
 
Additional Cost for Cost Proposal #09: $  3,601.50 

 
     

We appreciate the opportunity to provide this proposal and should you have any questions 
or comments please don’t hesitate to contact our office. 

 
Kind Regards, 

   Reid Hansen  
Reid Hansen, Project Manager 

 
 


